Analyse & Evaluate with Confidence, Fast
GYDE365-Discover is a revolutionary way to determine if Microsoft Dynamics 365 is
right for your business. Supported by Microsoft and developed by a team of industry
experts, it allows you to make an informed decision as to whether implementing
Dynamics 365 will give you the business tools and capability you need.
Overview

Our Approach

The decision to implement a new business
application is not without risk. Have all of our
requirements been captured? Which solution
should we choose? Will it do everything we
need? How long will it take? How much will it
cost? Who do we choose to make it happen?
The traditional process for answering these
questions accurately is both time-consuming
and costly, taking on average at least three
months. It typically involves numerous,
lengthy, information-gathering workshops
and feedback sessions over extended periods
of time, often with multiple parties.
GYDE365-Discover provides organisations
like yours with a significantly more costeffective alternative. For a fixed price and at a
third of the cost of other methods, you are
empowered to make an informed decision as
to whether Dynamics 365 is a good fit for
your business, in a matter of days, not
months.
Using an online, survey-driven application,
your team members can answer a series of
role-specific, non-technical, business-level
questions, at a time that is convenient for
them. Once complete, you will receive a
detailed output document, providing you with
all the information you need to make an
informed decision about Dynamics 365.

1. Short customer onboarding session
2. Customer completes survey questions
3. Reviewed by specialist consultants
4. Joint online review workshop
5. Final edits based on customer input
6. Output Pack sent to the customer.

Key Deliverables
Detailed gap/fit analysis - understand
the fit of standard Microsoft Dynamics
365 for your business needs and identify
areas where additional investigation is
needed

Key Benefits
Expertise - leverage our
vast experience, gained
from 1000+ system
selection and
implementation projects
Convenient - complete
the business analysis
surveys anytime,
anywhere
Faster - complete your
Dynamics 365 evaluation
in days, not months

High-level solution blueprint - easily
create an RFP (Request for Proposal)
document for benchmarking potential
implementation partners, or even other
software vendors, if required

Less money - complete
your selection phase for
a fixed price and at a
third of the cost of less
effective methods

Indicative costs - obtain estimates for
the deployment of Dynamics 365,
including software, external consultancy,
internal resources and ongoing costs,
enabling you to build a more accurate
business case, with confidence.

Informed - use the
Output Pack to create a
meaningful RFP for
benchmarking potential
suppliers

Duration & Costings
Time: 16 hours of input from your team
Cost: Fixed price; available on request.

Empowered - build a
better business case for
your project, with
greater confidence.

About Seer 365
Our mission is to revolutionise the Microsoft Dynamics 365 implementation model, from system evaluation through to
deployment, empowering organisations to achieve greater success. Using our team of experts, who have been involved
in 1000+ system evaluation and implementation projects, we create transformative applications and services that help
standardise, simplify and automate project tasks to reduce cost, minimise risk and save valuable time.

Discover more or book a demo at
seer365.com or call +44 (0)330 088 3642
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